Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 12:02 PM

To: 'Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]'

Subject: RE: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Please refer to the ACEH directive letter dated July 31, 2008.

From: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI] [mailto:jalexander@fugro.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 11:51 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Thanks.
No attachment was received.

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 11:52 AM

To: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]

Cc: Emery, Karen [FWI]

Subject: RE: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Our reporting requirements as well as the Geotracker reporting requirements are attached to and written in all directive
letters. We like to keep a copy of our files on the website so anyone can review the complete files on there instead of
having to come to the office. This is similar to Santa Clara County.

From: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI] [mailto:jalexander@fugro.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 11:07 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Emery, Karen [FWI]

Subject: RE: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Thank you Barbara.
| was not aware that ACEH was posting to Geotracker. For San Mateo County we are required to ensure posting to
geotracker and once posted that is when SM staff will review the documents.

Just want to keep it all straight.

Jeriann

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:58 AM

To: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]

Cc: Emery, Karen [FWI]

Subject: RE: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Jeriann,

Please notify dehloptoxic@acgov.org and cc me. That way, if the report is not correctly uploaded, the person who
receives the e-mail knows you tried to post it and will send a notice on what to correct. And I’'m sure | don’t need to
remind you that everything that gets posted to our ftp site gets uploaded to Geotracker now.
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By the way, | did see an e-mail from Hana Zeidenberg for the same site which had the correct notification.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI] [mailto:jalexander@fugro.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:33 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Emery, Karen [FWI]

Subject: RE: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Good morning Barbara,
Thank you for the reminder.

When we upload to the ACEH site do you receive an alert message or should we be sending an email to you indicating
that we have completed as upload?

Jeriann

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 9:23 AM

To: Emery, Karen [FWI]

Cc: mrobison@value.net; hrobison@employees.org; twrobison@comcast.net; Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]
Subject: RE: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Thank you for uploading the report. In future, you do not need to send a hard copy and we request that you do not
attach the electronic copy as it slows our e-mail server.

Regards,

Barb Jakub

From: Emery, Karen [FWI] [mailto:kemery@fugro.com]

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: mrobison@value.net; hrobison@employees.org; twrobison@comcast.net; Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]
Subject: Work Plan - 2250 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, RO00000359

Good Afternoon Barbara-

On behalf of Buttner Properties, please find attached an electronic copy of the Work Plan for Additional Site Investigation
for the site at 2250 Telegraph Avenue in Oakland. The Work Plan will be uploaded to ACEH’s ftp site this afternoon and a
hard copy will be sent to you via overnight mail. Please contact Jeriann Alexander or myself at 510-268-0461 if you have
any questions or require additional information.

Best regards,

Karen A. Emery
Project Geologist

Fugro West Inc.

1000 Broadway, Suite 440
Oakland, California 94607
Direct Line: 510.267.4432
Phone: 510.268.0461

Fax: 510.268.0545

E-mail: kemery@fugro.com




g4 Please consider your environmental responsibility:
Before printing this e-mail, ask yourself whether you need a hard copy!

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This e-mail shall not be deemed
binding unless confirmed in writing. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission.



